
Mt:. i_r J. Sen 
Son Developmant Company 
2S8 Alexandersville-Bellbrook Rd. 
Dayton S9. Ohio 

Dear Mt:. Sen: 

March 2, 19S9 

1'1116 is to inform you that the preliminary drawings and 
layout of Plat 1 area wast of Main Street end South of Franklin has 
beeu received and reviewed by cur ~lanning Board. 

This area is comprised of two lot sizes - one 12,500 
s<laura feet and the othel\' 2.0,000 square feet. S:l.aee the dl\'awinga 
ahow the entire al\'ea to contain lots of lZ,SOO square feat, we find 
it necessary to rajact the al\'U which new calls for 20,000 s'luara 
feet, being that portion recently sc'luired from carl Liuxweiller. 
It is suggested thet yeu submit applicatien to' the Appeal Board fer 
a variange from 20,000 s'luare feet to 12,500 square feet which ;i.a 
sought for that: portion west of Virginia Avenue and covering the 600 
feet along the south line. 

A copy of this letter is being forwarded to Mt:. James 

Yours very truly, 

Frank I.. Areold 
President Centarville Planning Board 

FI.A/vga 
cc: Mt:. James Kelsey 


